



Legislation Details (With Text)

File #:	ORD. 2022-130	Version:	1	Name:	
Type:	Ordinance	Status:		Adopted	
File created:	4/25/2022	In control:		City Council	
On agenda:	5/23/2022	Final action:		5/23/2022	
Title:	To amend City Code §§ 8-59, concerning deposits for the sale of City-owned property, 8-61, concerning solicitation of offers by invitation for bids, 8-62, concerning the solicitation of offers by request for proposals, generally, and 8-67, concerning payment, for the purpose of clarifying the timing and form of deposits required and to authorize a submission fee for proposals submitted in response to certain solicitations for the sale of City-owned property.				
Sponsors:	Mayor Stoney				
Indexes:					
Code sections:					
Attachments:	1. Ord. No. 2022-130				

Date	Ver.	Action By	Action	Result
5/23/2022	1	City Council	adopted	Pass
5/19/2022	1	Finance and Economic Development Standing Committee	recommended for approval	
4/25/2022	1	City Council	introduced and referred	

To amend City Code §§ 8-59, concerning deposits for the sale of City-owned property, 8-61, concerning solicitation of offers by invitation for bids, 8-62, concerning the solicitation of offers by request for proposals, generally, and 8-67, concerning payment, for the purpose of clarifying the timing and form of deposits required and to authorize a submission fee for proposals submitted in response to certain solicitations for the sale of City-owned property.

THE CITY OF RICHMOND HEREBY ORDAINS:

§ 1. That sections 8-59, 8-61, 8-62, and 8-67 of the Code of the City of Richmond (2020) be and are hereby

amended as follows:

Sec. 8-59. Deposit.

No ordinance directing the sale of City-owned real estate to a purchaser [~~pursuant to any offer, bid or proposal~~] under this article shall be adopted unless and until the purchaser has [~~furnished the Chief Administrative Officer with~~] provided a deposit [~~in the form of a certified or cashier's check~~] in an amount equal to ten percent of the proposed purchase price [~~or \$100.00, whichever is greater, at the time such offer, bid~~]

~~or proposal is made]~~ either by (i) furnishing the Chief Administrative Officer with such deposit in the form of a certified or cashier's check or (ii) placing the deposit in escrow pursuant to a legally enforceable escrow agreement approved as to form by the Office of the City Attorney. ~~[The proceeds of the certified or cashier's check]~~ If the Council adopts an ordinance directing the sale of the City-owned real estate to the purchaser, the deposit shall be applied to the purchase price upon closing of the sale of [the] such City-owned real estate [if the Council accepts the offer, bid or proposal]. The City may retain the proceeds of the ~~[check]~~ deposit if the ~~[~~ offer, bid or proposal is withdrawn] purchaser withdraws its offer to purchase the real estate before [the evaluation of bids or proposals or] the final action of the Council on the ordinance to direct the sale of the real estate to the purchaser. However, the City shall not forfeit or waive any other remedies or rights the City may have otherwise by retaining the proceeds of the ~~[check]~~ deposit. ~~[At the time the Council either accepts an offer, bid or proposal or rejects all offers, bids or proposals, the check submitted by each unsuccessful offeror, bidder or proposer shall be returned to that offeror, bidder or proposer.]~~

Sec. 8-61. Solicitation of offers by invitation for bids.

(a) *Invitation for bids.* If the Council, or the Chief Administrative Officer when authorized by resolution of the Council or upon receipt of an unsolicited offer to purchase City-owned real estate, determines that it is in the best interests of the City to sell surplus real estate with regard to price only, the Chief Administrative Officer shall invite bids for such real estate. All invitations for bids shall:

- (1) Be expressly conditioned on Council approval of the sale of the real estate to the successful bidder in accordance with Section 8-65;
- (2) Provide that bids will be evaluated solely on the basis of the price stated in the bid;
- (3) Require that each bid be received by the Chief Administrative Officer no later than a specifically stated date and hour;
- (4) ~~[Require that each bid be accompanied by a deposit in accordance with]~~ Clearly state the requirements of Section 8-59; and

(5) Clearly state the requirements of Section 8-67.

(b) *Solicitation.* All invitations for bids shall be initiated by:

(1) Publication on the City's website; and

(2) Such other means as to provide reasonable notice of the invitation for bids to the maximum number of persons that can be reasonably anticipated to submit bids in response to the particular invitation for bids.

(c) *Acceptance or rejection of bids.* Once the date and hour for the receipt of bids has passed and the bids have been evaluated, the Mayor may introduce an ordinance directing the sale of the real estate to the bidder whose bid complies with the conditions of this section and offers the highest price for the City-owned real estate. No other criteria shall be considered in evaluating bids solicited under this section. In the alternative, the Mayor may introduce a resolution rejecting all of the bids received.

Sec. 8-62. Solicitation of offers by request for proposals-Generally.

(a) *Request for proposals.* If the Council, or the Chief Administrative Officer when authorized by resolution of the Council or upon receipt of an unsolicited offer to purchase City-owned real estate, determines that it is in the best interests of the City to sell surplus real estate with regard to factors other than price, but which may include price, the Chief Administrative Officer shall request proposals for the real estate. All requests for proposals shall:

(1) Be expressly conditioned on Council approval of the sale of the real estate to the successful proposer in accordance with Section 8-65;

(2) Set forth in detail the specific evaluation factors upon which the proposals received pursuant to that request will be evaluated;

(3) Require that each proposal be received by the Chief Administrative Officer no later than a specifically stated date and hour;

(4) ~~[Require that each proposal be accompanied by a deposit in accordance with]~~ Clearly

state the requirements of Section 8-59;

(5) Clearly state the requirements of Section 8-67; and

(6) Be submitted in draft form prior to solicitation to the Land Use, Housing and Transportation Standing Committee of the Council or any successor committee thereof and incorporate any additional evaluation factors that such committee may deem appropriate.

(b) *Solicitation.* All requests for proposals shall be solicited by:

(1) Publication on the City's website; and

(2) Such other means as to provide reasonable notice of the request for proposals to the maximum number of persons that can be reasonably anticipated to submit proposals in response to the particular request for proposals.

(c) *Submission Fee.* The Chief Administrative Officer may require that all proposals submitted in response to any request for proposals include a non-refundable submission fee in such amount determined by the Chief Administrative Officer not to exceed one percent of the assessed value of the real estate that is the subject of the request for proposals. Any such submission fee requirement shall be stated clearly in the request for proposals.

Sec. 8-67. Payment.

After the Council has directed the sale of City-owned real estate, the purchaser shall pay the balance of the purchase price to the City within 15 days after the City gives the purchaser notice that the deed is ready for delivery. If the purchaser has not paid the balance of the purchase price within 15 days after notice that the deed is ready for delivery, the sale of the City-owned real estate shall be void, and the City shall retain the proceeds of the deposit submitted [~~with the offer, bid or proposal of the purchaser~~] pursuant to Section 8-59. The provisions of this section shall apply unless the ordinance directing the sale of the City-owned real estate expressly provides otherwise.

§ 2. This ordinance shall be in force and effect upon adoption.

